ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 NORTH GRAND AVENUE EAST, P.O. BOX 19276, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINGIS 62794-9276 « (217} 782-3397

1B PRITZKER, GOVERNOR JAMES JENNINGS, ACTING DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 26, 2024
TO: Chris Davis

FROM: Corey Branson-ao F

SUBJECT: City of Cahokia Heights — Bid Package #5-10 Sewer Repairs
Grant Agreement: 21 WWCTORRO1
Project Number(s): SSR-13 — SSR-22
Bureau ID: W1638020029

I have reviewed the Contract Documents and Specifications and supporting documentation
received by the Permit Section on September 23, 2024, from the Watershed Management Section
for the City of Cahokia Heights. The project consists of sanitary sewer repairs throughout the
City of Cahokia Heights. This includes 733 linear feet of 8 inch sanitary sewer, 20 linear feet of
10 inch sanitary sewer, 70 linear feet of 12 inch sanitary sewer, 7 manholes, private submersible
lift station with a design average flow of approximately 50 gallons per minute and Cured In
Place (CIPP) pipe lining.

Construction permits will only need to be obtained from the IEPA if the size or orientation of
any pipe 1s to be changed from the original. I find the proposed project approvable from the
technical standpoint.
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PLEASE PRINT ON RECYCLED PAPER



